
 

HIDEOUT, UTAH PLANNING COMMISSION  

SPECIAL MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING 
August 09, 2021 

Agenda 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Commission of Hideout, Utah will hold a Special Meeting and 

Public Hearing electronically for the purposes and at the times as described below on Monday, August 09, 2021. 

 

This meeting will be an electronic meeting without an anchor location pursuant to Planning Commission Chair 

Anthony Matyszczyk’s August 6, 2021 No Anchor Site determination letter. 
 

All public meetings are available via ZOOM conference call and net meeting.  

Interested parties may join by dialing in as follows: 

Meeting URL:        https://zoom.us/j/4356594739   To join by telephone dial: US: +1 408 638 0986 

          Meeting ID:          435 659 4739 

          YouTube Live Channel: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/ 
 

    

Special Meeting and Public Hearing  
6:00 PM  

I.     Call to Order 

1. August 6, 2021 No Anchor Site Determination Letter 

II.   Roll Call 

III.   Approval of Meeting Minutes 

1. May 20, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT 

IV.   Public Hearings 

1. Amend the AMDA (Annexation Master Development Agreement) for the Silver 

Meadows Annexation to revise several deadlines in light of the District Court’s ruling 

finding the Annexation is invalid and the appeal thereof. 

2. Ratify and adopt the Official Zoning Map of the Town of Hideout 

 

V.  Meeting Adjournment 

 

 

 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during the meeting should notify the 

Mayor or Town Clerk at 435-659-4739 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/


File Attachments for Item:

1. August 6, 2021 No Anchor Site Determination Letter



August 6, 2021 

 

DETERMINATION REGARDING CONDUCTING TOWN OF HIDEOUT PUBLIC MEETINGS 

WITHOUT AN ANCHOR LOCATION 

 

The Planning Commission Chair of the Town of Hideout hereby determines that conducting a meeting 

with an anchor location presents a substantial risk to the health and safety of those who may be present 

at the anchor location pursuant to Utah Code section 52-4-207(5) and Hideout Town Ordinance 2020-03. 

The facts upon which this determination is based include: The seven-day rolling percent and number of 

positive COVID-19 cases in Utah has been over 14.93% of those tested since July 31, 2021. The seven-day 

average number of positive cases has been, on average, 906 per day since August 4, 2021. 

This meeting will not have a physical anchor location. All participants will connect remotely. All public 

meetings are available via YouTube Live Stream on the Hideout, Utah YouTube channel at: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/  

Interested parties may join by dialing in as follows:  

Meeting URL: https://zoom.us/j/4356594739    

To join by telephone dial: US: +1 408-638-0986   

Meeting ID: 435 659 4739 

Additionally, comments may be emailed to hideoututah@hideoututah.gov. Emailed comments received 

prior to the scheduled meeting will be read during the public comment portion and entered into public 

record. 

This determination will expire in 30 days on September 5, 2021.  

      

 BY: 

 

____________________________ 

Tony Matyszczyk,  

Planning Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________   

Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKdWnJad-WwvcAK75QjRb1w/
https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
mailto:hideoututah@hideoututah.gov


File Attachments for Item:

1. May 20, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT



 

Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 1 of 3 May 20, 2021 

 

Minutes 1 

Town of Hideout 2 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 3 

May 20, 2021 4 

6:00 PM 5 
 6 
 7 

The Planning Commission of Hideout, Wasatch County, Utah met in Regular Meeting on May 20, 2021 at 8 
6:00 PM electronically via Zoom meeting due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. 9 
 10 
Regular Meeting 11 

I.     Call to Order  12 

Chair Tony Matyszczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and referenced the current no 13 
anchor site determination letter included in the meeting materials. All attendees were present 14 
electronically. 15 

II.   Roll Call 16 

PRESENT:                      Chair Tony Matyszczyk   17 

                                          Commissioner Ryan Sapp (joined at 6:08 PM) 18 
                                          Commissioner Glynnis Tihansky 19 
                                          Commissioner Donna Turner  20 

Commissioner Bruce Woelfle 21 
                                          Commissioner Rachel Cooper (alternate) 22 

  23 

STAFF PRESENT:        Thomas Eddington, Town Planner   24 

Alicia Fairbourne, Town Clerk 25 
            Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk 26 

                                           27 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Bret Rutter and others who may not have signed in using proper 28 
names via Zoom. 29 

 30 

III.   Approval of Meeting Minutes 31 

1. April 15, 2021 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes DRAFT 32 

 33 

There was one minor edit incorporated into the meeting draft minutes.  34 

Motion: Commissioner Turner made the motion to approve the April 15, 2021 Planning 35 
Commission Minutes. Commissioner Tihansky made the second. Voting Aye: 36 
Commissioners Cooper, Tihansky, Turner and Woelfle. Voting Nay: None. Abstaining: 37 
Chair Matyszczyk.  The motion carried.  38 

 39 

 40 



 

Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 2 of 3 May 20, 2021 

 

2. April 28, 2021 Planning Commission Special Meeting and Public Hearing Minutes 1 

DRAFT 2 

There were no corrections to the minutes.  3 

Motion: Commissioner Tihansky made the motion to approve the April 28, 2021 Planning 4 
Commission Special Meeting and Public Hearing Minutes. Commissioner Cooper made 5 
the second. Voting Aye: Commissioners Cooper, Matyszczyk, Tihansky, and Turner. 6 
Voting Nay: None. Abstaining: Commissioner Woelfle. The motion carried.  7 

 8 

IV.    Agenda Items 9 

1. KLAIM – Update and Planning Commission input on proposed retaining wall and 10 

signage 11 

Town Planner Thomas Eddington provided an overview and update on the KLAIM 12 

retaining wall design and landscape plan. He discussed the renderings of the revised 13 

retaining wall design which utilized gabion metal baskets and natural rock rather than a 14 

stacked rock construction and highlighted elements of the landscape plan. Mr. Eddington 15 

noted the wall design was more modern than other walls throughout the town and shared 16 

the positive feedback he had received from the town engineering team regarding the 17 

structural integrity of this type of structure. He also noted the development’s signage 18 

design was integrated with the retaining wall and overall development’s design aesthetic. In 19 

response to a question from Chair Matyszczyk regarding the heights of the retaining walls, 20 

Mr. Eddington stated they would be as high as 10-feet in some sections which met the town 21 

code at the time they were approved. Commissioner Glynnis Tihansky said she liked the 22 

design which she hoped would be more stable and provide fewer problems with erosion 23 

and falling rocks than some of the other walls in the town. 24 

Mr. Eddington answered a variety of questions from the Commissioners regarding the 25 

landscape plan, irrigation system, sidewalks, potential for erosion in the wall design, 26 

expected lifespan for the walls and sizes of rocks to be utilized in the retaining wall 27 

construction. Commissioner Bruce Woelfle requested in the future, when developers 28 

submit changes from originally approved designs, they provide details on the as-originally 29 

approved and as-changed versions of the design.  30 

Mr. Eddington noted this matter was being presented to the Planning Commission for input 31 

only and formal approval was not required. Commissioner Donna Turner stated she liked 32 

the wall design and landscaping plan but would prefer to see a mix of larger and smaller 33 

rocks in the wall construction. Mr. Eddington agreed to share the Commissioners’ feedback 34 

regarding their preferences for a mix of rock sizes to be utilized, drought tolerant native 35 

plants and grasses, minimum tree sizes, and the installation of a drip irrigation system in 36 

the landscape areas. 37 

  38 



 

Hideout Planning Commission Minutes Page 3 of 3 May 20, 2021 

 

 1 

V.  Meeting Adjournment 2 

There being no further business, Chair Matyszczyk asked for the meeting to be adjourned.  3 

Motion: Commissioner Tihansky made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner 4 
Woelfle made the second. Voting Aye: Commissioners Matyszczyk, Tihansky, Turner, 5 

Sapp, and Woelfle. Voting Nay: None. The motion carried. 6 

The meeting adjourned at 6:35 PM. 7 

 8 
 9 
 10 

                                                                                                      ________________________________ 11 
 Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk 12 
 13 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Amend the AMDA (Annexation Master Development Agreement) for the Silver Meadows 

Annexation to revise several deadlines in light of the District Court’s ruling finding the 

Annexation is invalid and the appeal thereof.



 1 

WHEN RECORDED, RETURN TO: 

Bruce R. Baird 

Bruce R. Baird PLLC 

2150 South 1300 East # 500 

Salt Lake City, UT 84106 

 

 
 FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE OCTOBER 16, 2020 

ANNEXATION AND MASTER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
FOR THE SILVER MEADOWS MASTER PLANNED 

COMMUNITY 
 

 
 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE ANNEXATION AND MASTER 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE SILVER SPRINGS MASTER 

PLANNED COMMUNITY is made and entered as of the                 _    day of _______, 2021 

by and between the Town of Hideout, a political subdivision of the State of Utah, NB 

248, L.L.C. a Delaware limited liability company and Stichting Mayflower Mountain 

Fonds, a Netherlands association, and Stichting Mayflower Recreational Fonds, a 

Netherlands association. 

RECITALS 

 

A. After October 16, 2020, when the of Town of Hideout adopted Ordinance 

2020-10, which approved the annexation of the Silver Meadows Master Planned 

Community and voted in favor of entering the October 16, 2020 Annexation and Master 

Development Agreement (“AMDA”), a referendum was petitioned for and granted;  

B. The vote for the referendum was held on June 22, 2021 and the voters 

supported the Annexation by over a 2 to 1 margin.  

C. Litigation with Summit County has been ongoing in Fourth District Court 

over this annexation. Judge Jennifer Brown issued an oral ruling on June 22, 2021, in 



 2 

case number 200500107, finding that Ordinance No. 2020-10, in its entirety, together 

with the Certificate of Annexation, are declared to be void ab initio and of no legal force 

or effect. 

D. A Motion to Reconsider has been filed by the Town of Hideout on that ruling 

and will be heard by the Court on September 16, 2021.   

E. Other counts in the case will be argued before the Court on October 14, 2021. 

F. Based on the stance of the litigants it is almost certain that any ruling by the 

Court will be appealed.   

G. Based on the above recitals, it is necessary for the Parties to revise the dates 

of certain actions in the October 16, 2020 AMDA.  

H. After it being duly noticed, the Hideout Planning Commission reviewed this 

First Amendment after holding a public hearing on August 9, 2021 and forwarded a 

recommendation to the Town Council. 

I. After it being duly noticed, the Hideout Town Council reviewed this First 

Amendment after holding a public hearing on August 12, 2021. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Town, Owners and Master Developer hereby agree to 

amend the following: 

7.7 Land for Public Service Facilities and Town Hall.  On or before March 1, 2021 

one hundred and twenty (120) days from the date of the final decision on litigation, 

including appellate courts, related to the approval and passage of the Annexation, 

Master Developer shall dedicate approximately 3 acres of land as determined by the 

Town within the Project to the Town for the Town’s potential construction of a police 

and/or fire station and a potential Town Hall.  The location of this site shall be 



 3 

mutually determined.  The deed for this site shall contain a reversionary clause 

limiting the uses to those specified above.  The time for this dedication shall be 

extended pari passu if the effective date of this AMDA is extended as a result of any 

litigation or other statutory grounds.  The Town Hall and the Community Center will 

be constructed to a design agreed upon by the Town, at the Developer’s expense. 

 

8.1 Creation of Design Standards.  The Parties acknowledge that an integrated, 

consistent, high-quality design for Silver Meadows is important to its success 

and to the image of the Town.  The Parties further acknowledge that the level of 

detail required for the Design Standards including architectural elements, 

massing, setbacks, building materials, surface treatments, landscaping, signage 

and other such items are beyond what is contemplated in the Zoning Ordinance.  

The Parties intend to work cooperatively to create a mutually acceptable set of 

the Design Standards on or before March 1, 2021  one hundred and twenty (120) 

days from the date of the final decision on litigation including appellate courts 

related to the approval and passage of the Annexation,  including meetings with 

the Town’s Planner, the Planning Commission, the Town Council and public 

input.  The Design Standards, when adopted, shall automatically become a part 

of this AMDA. 

 

12.1  School Site Set Aside.  The Concept Plan shows a site of approximately eight 

and one half (8.5) acres to be set aside for sale as a potential future school site.  

Master Developer shall dedicate that site to the Town on or before one hundred 



 4 

and twenty (120) days from the date of the final decision on litigation including 

appellate courts related to the approval and passage of the Annexation for the 

purpose of the Town’s later donating that site to public school.  The deed for the 

school site shall contain a reversionary clause limiting the uses to that of a 

public school.  The time for this dedication shall be extended pari passu if the 

effective date of this AMDA is extended as a result of any litigation or other 

statutory grounds. 

 

12.4  Secondary Access and Parking: If issues regarding the SR 248 connection 

and parking along Richardson Flats road are not resolved to the Town's 

satisfaction by August 31, 2021   one hundred and twenty (120) days from the 

date of the final decision on litigation including appellate courts related to the 

approval and passage of the Annexation then the AMDA shall be null, void & 

may be terminated at the Town’s discretion. 

 

12.5   Condition Precedent: This AMDA shall not take effect until after the results 

of a referendum, if any, are certified and any litigation related to the passage and 

adoption of the annexation is resolved. 

 

All other terms of the October 16, 2020 AMDA remain in effect.  

 

  



 5 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this First 

Amendment to the October 16, 2020 AMDA by and through their respective, duly 

authorized representatives as of the day and year first herein above written. 

MASTER DEVELOPER    TOWN 

NB 248, LLC     Town of Hideout 

  

     

_______________________   _____________________ 

By: ________________   By: ___________,  

Its: _________________   Its: ______________ 

 

 

OWNERS 

Stichting Mayflower Mountain Fonds, Stichting Mayflower Recreational Fonds, 

 a Netherlands association   a Netherlands association 

By: Stichting Beheer Mayflower Project By: Stichting Beheer Mayflower Project 

Its: Manager     Its: Manager 

 

By: ________________   By: ________________ 

Its: ______________    Its: ______________ 

 

 

Approved as to form for the Town:  Attest for the Town: 

 

__________________   __________________ 

Town Attorney      Town Recorder 

 

 

TOWN ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

STATE OF UTAH ) 

                    : ss. 

COUNTY OF WASATCH ) 

 

On the _____ day of 2021, personally appeared before me Phil Rubin who being by me 

duly sworn, did say that he is the Mayor of the Town of Hideout, a political subdivision 

of the State of Utah, and that said instrument was signed in behalf of the Town by 

authority of its Town Council and said _______ acknowledged to me that the Town 

executed the same. 

 

__________________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

 

My Commission Expires:  ________________ 



 6 

 

Residing at:  _________________________ 

 

 

MASTER DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

STATE OF UTAH  ) 

              :ss. 

COUNTY OF SALT LAKE ) 

 

On the _____ day of ________, 2021 personally appeared before me Nate 

Brockbank, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Manager of Western 

States Ventures, LLC, a Utah limited liability company and that the foregoing instrument 

was duly authorized by the company at a lawful meeting held by authority of its 

operating agreement and signed in behalf of said company. 

 

______________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  ________________ 

 

Residing at:  _________________________ 

  



 7 

OWNERS ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

STICHTING MAYFLOWER RECREATIONAL FONDS 

 

STATE OF UTAH ) 

 

   :ss. 

 

COUNTY OF SALT LAKE ) 

 

On the _____ day of ________, 2021, personally appeared before me ______________, 

who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Manager of Stichting Beheer Mayflower 

Project which is the Manager of Stichting Mayflower Recreational Fonds a Netherlands 

association and that the foregoing instrument was duly authorized by the association in a 

lawful manner by authority of its association and signed in behalf of said association. 

 

______________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  ________________ 

 

Residing at:  _________________________ 

 

 

STICHTING MAYFLOWER MOUNTAIN FONDS 

 

STATE OF UTAH ) 

 

   :ss. 

 

COUNTY OF SALT LAKE ) 

 

On the _____ day of ________, 2021, personally appeared before me ______________, 

who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Manager of Stichting Beheer Mayflower 

Project which is the Manager of Stichting Mayflower Mountain Fonds a Netherlands 

association and that the foregoing instrument was duly authorized by the association in a 

lawful manner by authority of its association and signed in behalf of said association. 

 

______________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  ________________ 

 

Residing at:  _________________________ 

 



File Attachments for Item:

2. Ratify and adopt the Official Zoning Map of the Town of Hideout



	
	

	
	

	

 
Staff Report for Proposed Official Zoning Map Adoption and Ratification   
 
 
To:   Chairman Tony Matyszczyk  

Town of Hideout Planning Commission   
 
From:   Thomas Eddington Jr., AICP, ASLA  
  Town Planner  
 
Re:   Official Zoning Map – Adoption and Ratification  
 
Date:   29 July 2021 
 
 
Included Materials: Official Zoning Map for the Town of Hideout  
 
 
Over the past few years, the Town of Hideout has relied on the Zoning Map included in the 2019 
General Plan and incorporated within the Wasatch County GIS online mapping website.  Staff 
review of prior ordinances, etc. has not resulted in locating a formally adopted Zoning Map.  As 
a result, the General Plan and Wasatch County GIS Zoning Map have been the de facto Zoning 
Map for the Town.   
 
Staff recommends the Planning Commission review the attached Zoning Map and forward a 
positive recommendation to the Town Council to adopt and ratify it as the Town’s Official 
Zoning Map.  Using GIS and overlays, this map takes into account a detailed review of the 2019 
General Plan Zoning Map, subdivision approvals, master development agreements, etc. to 
ensure the Zoning Map is current.  This Zoning Map does not change or amend any zoning in 
the Town.  Instead it is a ratification of the Map we have already been using.  
 
The recommended Zoning Map includes the following zoning districts per the Town Code as 
vested in 2009:   
 

Mountain (M) 
Residential Medium Density (RMD)  
Resort Specially Planned Area (RSPA)  
 RSPA – Residential Single Family (RSF)  
 RSPA – Residential Medium Density (RMD)  
 RSPA – Resort Village Medium Density (RVMD) 
 RSPA – Resort Village High Density (RVHD)  
 

The map also includes the boundary for the 2010 Master Development Agreement (MDA) area.   



Do
cu

me
nt 

Pa
th:

 P:
\19

01
68

\6_
GI

S\
Hid

eo
utZ

on
ing

\Zo
nin

g.m
xd

TOWN OF HIDEOUT OFFICIAL ZONING MAP
DATE: 7/29/2021

1 in = 2,083 ft
Ë

(Density assigned to the following density pods)

Legend
Roads

Parcels

MDA Boundary

Town Boundary
Hideout Zoning

Mountain (M)

Residential Medium Density (RMD)

Resort Specially Planned Area (RSPA)

RSPA-Residential Single Family (RSF)

RSPA-Residential Medium Density (RMD)

RSPA-Resort Village Medium Density (RVMD)

RSPA-Resort Village High Density (RVHD)



Do
cu

me
nt 

Pa
th:

 P
:\1

90
16

8\6
_G

IS
\H

ide
ou

tZo
nin

g\P
rop

os
ed

Zo
nin

g.m
xd

TOWN OF HIDEOUT PROPOSED ZONING MAP
DATE: 8/9/2021

1 in = 2,083 ft
Ë

(Density assigned to the following density pods)

Legend
Roads

Parcels

MDA Boundary

Town Boundary
Proposed Hideout Zoning

Planned Performance Development (PPD)
Mountain (M)

Neighborhood Commercial (NC)

Residential Medium Density (RMD)

Resort Specially Planned Area (RSPA)

RSPA-Neighborhood Commercial (NC)

RSPA-Residential Single Family (RSF)

RSPA-Residential Medium Density (RMD)

RSPA-Resort Village Medium Density (RVMD)

RSPA-Resort Village High Density (RVHD)

Draft Proposed Zoning Map 



Public Comments 






































	Top
	1.	August 6, 2021 No Anchor Site Determination Letter
	08.06.2021 Planning Commission No Anchor Site Determination Letter

	1.	May 20, 2021 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT
	05.20.2021 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes DRAFT

	1.	Amend the AMDA (Annexation Master Development Agreement) for the Silver Meadows Annexation to revise several deadlines in light of the District Court’s ruling finding the Annexation is invalid and the appeal thereof.
	Amendment to Silver Meadows AMDA 8.6.21

	2.	Ratify and Adopt the Official Zoning Map of the Town of Hideout
	Staff Report & Zoning Map (29July2021)
	Draft Proposed Zoning Map (9August2021)
	Public Comments 
	Public Comments

	Bottom



